From: Molly West

To: Janis Offermann; Hazel Longmire

Cc: Alicia Forsythe; Laurie Warner Herson

Subject: RE: [WARNING: UNSCANNABLE EXTRACTION FAILED]RE: Sites Information sent
Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 2:11:07 PM

Hi Janis,

| received them successfully this time.

Thank you!

Molly West

Tribal Project Administrator
Colusa Indian Community Council
3730 Hwy 45

Colusa, CA 95932

Phone (530) 458-8231

Fax (530) 458-3866

From: Janis Offermann [mailto:janis@horizonh20.com]

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Molly West <mwest@colusa-nsn.gov>; Hazel Longmire <hlongmire@colusa-nsn.gov>
Cc: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Laurie Warner Herson
<laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>

Subject: [WARNING: UNSCANNABLE EXTRACTION FAILED]RE: Sites Information sent

Hi, Molly

| just resent the files via Hightail. Hopefully your system will allow you to access them.
Please let me know if you have any problems opening the files.

Thanks

Janis

Janis Offermann

Cultural Resources Practice Leader
Horizon Water and Environment
400 Capitol Mall, Suite 2500
Sacramento, CA 95814
916.465.8076 — office
530.220.4918 — mobile

From: Molly West <mwest@colusa-nsn.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 11:24 AM
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To: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh20.com>; Hazel Longmire <hlongmire@colusa-nsn.gov>
Cc: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Laurie Warner Herson

<laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>
Subject: RE: Sites Information sent

Good Morning Janis,
Can you please resend the files? | believe our IT system blocked them the first time.

Thank you,

Molly West

Tribal Project Administrator
Colusa Indian Community Council
3730 Hwy 45

Colusa, CA 95932

Phone (530) 458-8231

Fax (530) 458-3866

From: Janis Offermann [mailto:janis@horizonh20.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 4:10 PM

To: Molly West <mwest@colusa-nsn.gov>; Hazel Longmire <hlongmire@colusa-nsn.gov>
Cc: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Laurie Warner Herson
<laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>

Subject: Sites Information sent

Hi, Hazel and Molly

Thank you for meeting with us this afternoon.

| just sent you the information we discussed through a secure file share site called Hightail. If you
have difficultly downloading the data, just let me know.

l included the following through Hightail:

e Draft 2013 archaeological survey report
o KMZs:
o Areas surveyed
o Archaeological sites (Native American and historic period)
o Archaeological isolates (Native American and historic period)

| also sent a separate file of the maps from the survey report that show the areas surveyed and the
archaeological site locations, so that they are easier to access and review.

| didn’t include the KMZs for the project footprint because they are now out dated. We will send the
updated files when they are ready. We also have a draft report about the built environment
(architectural resources) that are visible from public roads. If you are interested in receiving that,
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just let me know and | will send that to you, as well.

Thanks again for meeting with us. Please don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any questions,
would like additional information, or are interested in a field visit.
Janis

Janis Offermann

Cultural Resources Practice Leader
Horizon Water and Environment
400 Capitol Mall, Suite 2500
Sacramento, CA 95814
916.465.8076 — office
530.220.4918 — mobile

This email and any files transmitted with it may be privileged, are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or
copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail and
any attachments from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited..
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